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Jim Pierce 

From: Ron Lee 
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2000 12:12 PM 
To: Dave Wilde 
Cc: Jim Pierce; Slade Strickland 
Subject: RE: Arapaho Meeting 

I am not sure about the seeded areas. If they did the seeding, then I feel that they are responsible for the weeds. If 
someone else did the seeding, which I think is the case, then they can not be held accountable. I have a meeting with 
Hawkins at 2:00 this afternoon to look at pruning the Arapaho Red Oak trees and to walk the project again. They did 
some work last week and said that they are complete with their portion of the project and want to be released. They told 
me that they removed all the tree grates and cleaned out the debris and sand and added mulch per specifications. I will 
ask Hawkins at the meeting if they did the seeding and will get back to you. The sod was not laid by Hawkins; Ed Bell 
assigned this part of the project to a subcontractor of their chosing. Therefore, Ed Bell ultimately is responsible for the 
weeds in the sodded areas. 

Ron Lee 

-..·-Original Message-.... 

From: Dave Wilde 
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2000 11:56 AM 
To: Jim Pierce 
Ce: Ron Lee 
SUbject: RE: Arapaho Meetll1!I 

What responsibility does Hawkins have regarding the grass/weeds in the sodded areas, and the seeded areas? 

Dave Wilde 

----Original Message----­
From: Jim Pierce 
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2000 11 :10 AM 
To: Dave Wilde 
Subject: FW: Arapaho Meeting 

--..·Original Message----­
From: Ron Lee 
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2000 9:02 AM 
To: Jim Pierce; Slade Sbicl<land 
subject: Arapaho MeetIng 

I am scheduled to meet Hawkins Landscaping at 2:00 today to look at pruning of the Red Oak trees on the 
Arapaho streetscape to facilitate pedestnan passage along the sidewalks. Do you want to be there as well? 
Hawkins also said that they came out last week and did all of their punchlist items and that they want me 10 
reinspect the project at the same time. They want the Town to release the landscapa portion if everything is 
to our satisfaction. What is your thoughts about this? 

Ron Lee 


1 
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""BdI """"""'" 1060:S Rany~Btvd. 
P. O. Box S4OO!1 
flaltu, TX1SlS4-0781 

Atte'ltloa: Robert WcIxr 
.".........-_...Projod 


DearMr.WM: 

ODMooday. JImIII')' l, woo.l~tba~ OIl tbeAnplbo ad. S~ptI 
f'nIjt(:lwlthBWRoy ftom Haw\inl~1ng. AIl but- OIIC oftbcU'poIIIlIlb Hat items 
bu bcen~ 10 the, ~ o(tbe Town of.AddiDou. TblImomI.ttjl ~ 
thiJ CQO it«n with Mr. Roy. 

'lbeWCiU ~ thebcdaIUS. ~t()Mr.~. ~1:I&OdPJiW. Someofthale 
..-bav.root tytt:!'.mItbltdonDt albw totII. ~oftbe_ and thustbew0t4 
~1fOW.pn fivm root Fctth1anuoo, duriitg tboadiw~ -..an md DO lai:tII' 
1lw:I the Cl4 ofMI)'. tho1'awnteqWrosHawtlns ~19 revWt u.e lito and 
UlDlm. Town~~tollf1dk:lto~ JadJll'Mlllfdsllftd to n:tI.'lO"Ie tbe 
plaau: oneothey... \ked, Mr, Roy VIifbalIy qm:d totm&~paon. 
Th1JlnfomWicnneeda to bo~ in tbefilllldolcOUl~ iIO it iJ 1)01 

""""'""'­
It-;w Mw&lTjqucaticm, 40 0« ~to~moil\l (911) 4SO-UR 
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PARKS & RECREATION (972) 45()'2851 • FAX (972) 45()'2834 

POll! Office So. 9010 Mdl,o" Texrut 75001.9010 16801 W.'tgrove 

January 10, 2000 

Ed Bell Construction 
10605 Harry Hines Blvd. 
P. O. Box 540787 
Dallas, TX 75354-0787 

Attention: Robert Weber 
Re: Landscape Inspection Arapaho Rd. Project 

Dear Mr. Weber: 

On Monday, January 3, 2000, I inspected the landscaping on the Arapaho Rd. Streetscape 
Project with Bill Roy from Hawkins Landscaping. All but one oftheir punch list items 
has been addressed to the satisfaction ofthe Town ofAddison. This morning I discussed 
this one item with Mr. Roy. 

The weeds within the bed areas, according to Mr. Roy, were band pulled. Some ofthese 
weeds have root systems that do not allow total extraction ofthe plant and thus the weed 
will grow again from root. For this reason, during the active growing season and no later 
tban the end ofMay, the Town requires Hawkins Landscaping to revisit the site and 
utilize a Town approved herbicide to eradicate any and all weeds and to remove the 
plants once they are dead. Mr. Roy verbally agreed to this follow-up action. 

This information needs to be included in the final close out documents so it is not 
overlooked. 

Ifyou have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at (972) 450-2851. 

Cc: Tltn Pierce- Asst. Engineer Town ofAddison and Project Manager 
Slade Strickland- Director Town ofAddison Parks Dept. 



HP LaserJet 3100 SEND CONFIRMATION REPORT for 
Printer/Fax/Copier/Scanner Town of Addison 

9724502834 
Dec-30-99 1:45PM 

Job Start Time Usage Phone Number or 10 Type Pages Mode Status 

269 12/30 1 ;44PM 0'22" 2143523201 Send ......... .. " 1/ 1 EC144 Completed ..... " ... ..,,' -, ..... 

Total Pages Sent: 1 

yOWNOF 

ADDISON 


To: Rkt~ 

Comp""y: .!?J. d#-~ 
FAXH: 2'4-9~.;>,- Eol 

Date: /2..- 31P - 11 

# orpag.. (lacludlog ",,,,..-),_1_ 
Re: /ftv""J...,-U- tftw; 

Pages Printed: 0 

PUBLIC WORKS-

From: JIm Pleru, p~g. 
Assistant City ElIIlneer 
Pbo••: 97Z1450-W9 
FAX, 9721456-2834 
lpletu@cLaddb04.tLU 

16801 Wes"rove 
P.O.»ox 9010 
Addison. TX 75001-9010 

o Orfalul in mail 0 Ftt)'cut' rcqum ~ 0 csn me 

Comwnlb: Tlw; ($ h A.'/PI$I. tAX. 1tAV<.. I/k16';/ t4 

it5~ ~ f;=~/t> {7;(~d<t T 


mailto:lpletu@cLaddb04.tLU


HP LaserJet 3100 SEND CONFIRMATION REPORT for 
Printer/Fax/Copier/Scanner Town of Addison 

9724502834 
Dec-17-99 4:45PM 

Job Start Time Usage 

192 12/17 4:44PM 0'26" 

Phone Number or ID Type pages Mode 

2143523201 Send""" 11 1 EC144 

I 

Completed 

Status 

....... ......... " .. ,', . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 
Total 0'26" Pages Sent: 1 Pages Printed: 0 

roWNOF 

ADDISON PUBLIC WORKS 

To: RoJm.f-. wtllf.l: 'From: Jim Pierce, P.E. 
Asslstont ClIr Engln..r 

Company: E.( (J.d(. ~ Phone:: 9721450--2879 
FAX: 972/450-2834 

IIAX~: 'l.1"/--3f.:t-:f:l."/ jp!cru@cU.d6iwa.tLtIl 

D.Io: jl.- 11-11 1680l Westgrove 
P.O.lIo:J. 9010 

# of pall'" (including eorer):~ Addison. TX 75001-9010 

R.: ~I<r- IU.- £~ L,s+-~{.q,',J.s 

r:J O~ In mail 0 h:r }'O'lP' tt.qllttt 0 WI [J C&D me 

Cemmm'" Wi Mill! if",,';'.t z. €("Lint l£'!fl/"',,fs &... 
H. 41-"""", r}o&rry: (p"",..1 tf..-.""'f'"',;,f..I-<,), 

I. filj-& Sw ~Ij, ~~ 

mailto:jp!cru@cU.d6iwa.tLtIl


TOWN OF .;;:p7

ADDIsoN r· PUBLIC WORKS-

To: PoM-tJ~ -From: Jim Pierce, P.E. 

Company: SA &..Jl ~ Assistant City Engineer 
Pbone: 972/450-2879 

FAX#: 1-(tJ~35;;:L ~ 3.20/ 
FAX: 972/450-2834 
jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us 

Date: J2-7~91 16801 Westgrove 
P.O.Box 9010 

# of pages (including cover):---:.I__ Addison, TX 75001-9010 

o Original in mail 0 Per your request 0 FYI o C:ill me 

comments:._...l...P....!ol~fB.~Sg.::::s....----L!htt:::.::.!...ve~R..L..:...~sG~t.:;.::lo::..:w:..:..,:....t1~+'--1..1h!..!..:..~..:..:'5::....::LD;;::.:....;.rr.--='t!?--=ck~~~ 
W/.J-t.~\. 5kb<3 CLY'{'. CM S~f4!.. '. 

Addjtionolly I have found the following: 

1. Quorum Dr. & Arapaho Rd.; Phose 6 and phose 8 pedestrian call buttons inoperative. 
2. Quorum Dr. & Arapaho Rd.; Pull box in median nose on east side of intersection no longer level. it 

needs to be reset and level. 
3. All locks in cabinets need to be lubricated with graphite. key insertion is difficult. 
*****....*****************.*************.*******.****.***.****•••****.*****••***••••••••••••••••••*••••••••• 
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Jim Pierce 

From: Mitchell 
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 1999 3:30 PM 
To: Jim Pierce 
Cc: Robin Jones; Jeffrey Markiewicz 
Subject: Punch list for Arapaho Signals 

'. 

Jim. 
I have gone back over my punch list for Alapaho Rd. and found the following still incomplete: 

I. Install and connect modems at all intersections. j IfYt 
2* GeFl9Fete sellars! AS. iAstaHeei et A~gisgn Rei. &: AIOPCllt9 Re. f.-e"'/oVj 
3. Quorum Dr. & Alapaho. northeast comer; Replace bolt on mast arm-pole flange.IToo short) "1'1' 

AddJtional1y I have found the following: 

I. Quorum Dr. & Alapaho Rd.; Phase 6 and phase 8 pedestrian call buttons inoperative. 
2. Quorum Dr. & Alapaho Rd.; Pull box in median nose on east side of intersection no longer level. it 

needs to be reset and level. 
3. All locks in cabinets need to be lubricated with gra~hite. key insertion is difficult.
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••*** 

''Mitch'' 
, 
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Assistant City Engineer 
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Jim Pierce 

From: Ron Lee 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 19993:55 PM 
To: Jim Pierce 
Cc: Slade Strickland 
Subject; FW: Arapaho Road Punch List 

Jim, I need to meet with Hawkins and Irritech one more time and go over all the things that they were supposed to do 
according to the punch lists and I also need to meet with Pat again and go over all his items. I won't release the project 
until everything, save the bricks, has been done to my satisfaction. This will include irrigation as well. 

Ron Lee 
···~~Ori9inal Message-­

From: Slade Strickland 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 1999 7:52 AM 
To: Ron Lee 
Subject: RE: Arapaho Road Punch list 

Fine with me. I we accept the trees, then Hawkins needs to give us something in writing on their warranty and water 
schedule for Summer and FalllWinter. thanks 

_ ••• Origlnal Message-···· 
From: Ron lee 
Sent: Thursday, Septemller 30, 1999 7:34 AM 
To: Slade Strickland 
Subject: fW: Arapaho Road Punch Ust 

Let me know your thoughts on this and I will talk to Jim about It. 

Ron Lee 
·····Origlnal Messager···· 

From: Jim Pierce 
Sent: Wednesday, Septemller 29, 1999 4:59 PM 
To: Robin Jones; Mitchell; Gave Wilde; Slade Strid<land; Ron lee 
Cc: John Baumgartner 
SUbject: Arapaho Road Punch list 

Ed Bell Const. has asked for a "flnal" punch Jist so he can complete any items while he has his crews on the job. The 
uncompleted brick worik is not included. He wants us to accept the flnished portions of the work and start the 
werranty period. Please give this some thought and give any additional items to me. Thanks, Jim. 

1 



Jim Pierce 

From: Robin Jones 
Sent: Friday, October 01, 1999 1 :23 PM 
To: Jim Pierce 
Subject: RE: Arapaho Road Punch List 

When they have completed the preliminary punch list items we will be happy to work on a final list. Not interested in 
starting main!. period prior to completion of brick work as brick delays are not a Town problem but one of Contractor not 
ordering enough in the first place. Robin 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jim Pierce 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 19994:59 PM 
To: Robin Jones; Mitchell; Dave Wilde; Slade Strickland; Ron Lee 
Cc: John Baumgartner 
Subject: Arapaho Road Punch Ust 

Ed Bell Const. has asked for a "final" punch list so he can complete any items while he has his crews on the job. The 
uncompleted brick work is not included. He wants us to accept the finished portions of the work and start the 
warranty period. Please give this some thought and give any additional items to me. Thanks, Jim. 

1 



Jim Pierce 

From: Mitchell 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10,19991:42 PM 
To: Jim Pierce 
Cc: Robin Jones 
Subject: Punch Lists 

Jim, 
Here is the punch lists for both Arapaho Rd and Addison Rd-Keller Springs. 

ARAPAHO: (I,R,S,) 

Addison Rd: tlef4il.eel3+ COIl lei. f' £lise! 8sHelids i lui iI tStf!:1l1eet 
Modems for communications not installed, 
Apply graphite lubricant to door lock (key insertion very difficult). 

Edwin Lewis: 	Modems for communications not installed, 
Apply graphite lubricant to door lock (key insertion very difficult). 

Quorum: 	 Modems for communications not installed. 
Apply graphite lubricant to door lock [key insertion very difficult). 
Bolt on mast arm to pole joint on northeast corner has not been replaced (too short), 
Phase 6 and phase 8 pedestrian call stations inoperative. 
Pull box on median. east side of intersection displaced, reset and level pull box, 

Overall: The 40 hours of training as specified in the contract has not been provided. 


KELL~SPRINGS & ADDISON: (Our eciaHies) 

No ph~ . hone-drop from phone company. 

Remove old, orary OPTICOM detector an cable from pole on northeast corner. 

Repl elective cabinet fan. 


"Mitch" 

vt~ ~) N-f-.~. ~ ~ 
~~ n¥t- k ~ rrv:f: 
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-~ 
PUBUC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 4SO-2871ADDisoN 

ViC'!"Ilt" & aNd 1j'*' rifW!j'!@ 
Poot Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001~9{nO 16801 Westgrove 

September IS, 1999 

Pat Rivera 

Ed Bell Construction, Inc. 


RE: Arapaho Road, Preliminary Punch List 

Pat: 

Here is a preliminary puncl! .jist of items to be addressed for completion of the referenced 
project: . 

A. General Comments: 

vl. VerifY all poles and signs are set plumb. 

v1: Clean @ncrete splatter, etc. from signal bases, cabinets, light bases and poles, etc. 


cRr[mer anA..Qaint all scrat§ 
...-1. Clean out all storm dialll: inlets. 
v'll. Seal all redwood joints in sidewalks. 
/5. Rout and seal all joints where sidewalks abut curbs and where there is no expansion 

material. 

v6. Sandblast all sidewalk repairs; clean all splatter, score to match existing. 

\/'f. Clean all concrete "splatter" from bollards, sidewalk panels, street, and curbs. 


8. Remove all miscellaneous epoxy and thermoplastic from street and sidewalks. 
9. Patch all defects in curb (front and back) throughout the project. 
10. Replace broken pavers in sidewalks. 
II. Replace/repair all buttons where reflectors are missing, broken or missing buttons. 

vti. Clean out all sand, trash, and misc. dirt from all tree wells. 
vf'j. Finish sanding-in pavers throughout. 

14. Epoxy pressure seal all cracks in Bomanite street/driveway crossings. 



B. Specific areas: ~~~ 
1. Cracked siLlk and missing (?) expansion material around signal base at NE comer of 

Arapaho/Addison Rd. 
;/2. Rout and seal connection to parking lot at 15350 Addison Rd . 
....-:f. Place caps on ends ofmast arm and signal pole at NE comer Arapaho/Addison Rd. 
,...,4. Grind entrance to storm drain flume at south side ofPerry's C Store (15350 Addison Rd.).
; Y Erect new signal pole on SE I., remove existing pole, mast 
.V....,-arm. and base ~"'t'- ~ AJ. D' J . 
~ Submit plan to repair "birdbath" a + m WB right tum lane. ~ 
A. 	There is no expansion material between sidewalk and curb at 15350 Addison Rd. on the 

parking lot side. 
8. Repair brick trip hazard al east drive entrnnce to 4801 Arapaho, appro". STA 42+. 

V""9. Repair "mud holes" at STA 48 in WB right lane. 
vio. Repair chip in median nose at STA48. 
v11. Void under sidewalk at NW corner Quorum!Arapaho. Submit solution. 
~ Rout and seal Quorum Drive pavement (Run joints through curbs). , 

13. Rout and seal concrete repair @ EB Arapaho at Quorom, 
~ Provide batch design. from "flowable grout" used at outfall channel drainage. The material 

placed does not appear to be weather resistant. 
!"""15. Verify lane width of'markings throughout, esp. WB Arapaho, west ofSpectmm Drive. 
~Concrete median bands that lack expansion material to be sawed double wide and sealed, 
M7. Sweep entire bridge over Dallas North Tollway and pick up epoxy/thermoplastic chip piles. 

klean concrete splatter, and all joints at raised islands, 
I.A1: Install redwood and repair sidewa1k, SB Dallas Parkway south ofArapaho. 

1119. Align and extend j iggle bars at 00 and WB right lane entrances to bridge overD.N.T. 
20, Replace stop bar at NB Spectrum. 
21. Place hydro-mulch at Bank of America frontage on Spectrum. 
22. Rout and seal sidewalk/curb joint NB and SB Spectrum. 
23. Place stop bar at SB Spectrum. 
24. Saw and seal sidewalk/curb joint at Carramerica drive 

25, There are no grooves in ADA ramp at Carramerica. 

26. Sandblast Bomanite crossing at north end ofSpectrum. 
27. Rout and seal crack in Carramerica drive approach. 


, 8. Place solid sod between inlet and flumes at north side ofCarramerica, 

.;.-19. Re-grout top of wall, full width, at Carramerica parking garage, and check spacing between 


wall and bricks WB from east end to Quorum comer. 

\..3:r.' Add sidewalk width at SE comer Quorum!Arapaho SB to corner. 

;iJ< Rout and seal sidewalk/curb joints NB and SB Quorum. 

vi2. Place blue button at hydrant EB at Quorum. 1 L . >
> 

33. Bolt tree well grates together. 	 &.f iJA'1 ~f~ 
~ Complete sidewalk scoring at SWBT Bldg. 

;.A5. Clean concrete spoil offUnigreen pavers at SWBT. 
06. 117 ADA rarnps at Summerfield Suites on Edwin Lewis. 

,fiT. Rout and seal sidewalk/curb joints on Edwin Lewis. , _ . ..1- _. ~ AI 
> 

'-. 38. InletIMH at Quorum Centre Bring cover/ring to sidewalk grade. ~ ~~ 
t:lilr Repair concrete to asphalt joint at Addison Rd. 
~ Observed drainage flow bypassing various inlets, I.e. at STA55+89.81. 
~ Fill core hole SB Quorum south ofArapaho, right lane. 

'>A: Install pavers on Quorum and on the comers at Arapaho. 

\;JII'!. 	 ?71 East drive approach at Millennium. 

Tnv.e~l- lh ~~ B f'r-t~ 
~>JjcQ !1bv-~ ;e.~eV 

l-;1r1JiZ tu~ tf(M'!A-- - AJ. ~~. 

http:STA55+89.81


/

It should be noted that this is a preliminary list. The Parks Department will be inspecting 
all vegetation and tree wells. There are some issues being worked out with the signals 
directly with the electric contractor. Our signal technician kept a separate list (See 
attached). 

Ifyou have any questions, or need additional information, please don't hesitate to contact 
us. 

Respectfully submitted, I 

David E. Wilde, Public Works Inspector 

)'. 
Attachment: Arapaho Road Project, Signal Punch List 

.., " 

cc: 	 John Baumgartner, P.E., Director ofPublic Works 
Robin Jones, Street Department Superintendent 
James Pierce, P,E., Assistant City Engineer 
Ken Roberts, P.E., Huitt-Zollars 
Slade Strickland, Director ofParks and Recreation 



ARAPAHO ROAD PROJECT 

SIGNAL PUNCH LIST 


Addison Rd & Arapabo: 

1. 	 Replace cap on end ofmast ann (north bouod mast ann) 
2. 	 Northeast comer: place two 4" stee~ concrete filled bollard. in front ofcurb to protect t-base 
3. 	 Install missing nut covers on pole base. 
4. 	 Install cap On top ofpole on northeast comer. 
5. 	 Finish phone hook ups, install and connect modems. 
6. 	 All field wiring for signals and pedestrian detectors in t-bases are to be connected to tenninal 

banier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS 
IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. 

7. 	 Clean interior of all t-bases of rocks, mud and other debris as needed. 

Arapabo Rd & Edwin Lewis: 

1. 	 Northwest comer: Lower bolt on access panel on t-base is stripped. Run tap into bolt hole to 
clean threads and replace. bolt. 

2. 	 Southeast comer: Lower(bolt on access panel on t-base is stripped. Run tap into bolt hole to clean 
threads and replace bolt: 

3. 	 Northeast comer: Lower bolt on t-base access panel is missing, replace bolt. 
4. 	 Install twisted pair phone cable from telephone tenninal box beside foundation to cabinet. Finish 

phone hookup, install and connect modems. 
5. 	 All field wiring for signals and pedestrian detectors in t-bases are to be connected to lertninal 

barrier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS IS 
NOT ACCEPTABLE. . 

6. 	 Clean interior ofall I-bases ofracks, mud and other debris as needed. 

Arapabo Rd & Quorum Dr: 

1. 	 Southeast corner: Lower bolt on t-base access panel missing, replace bolt. 
2. 	 Northeast corner: Lower bolt on t -base access panel missing, replace bolt. 
3. 	 Northeast comer: Replace bolt on mast ann to pole joint. (Too short). 
4. 	 Finish phone hookup, install and connect modems. 
5. 	 All field wiring for signals and pedestrian detectors in t-bases are to be connected to terminal 

barrier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS IN 
NOT ACCEPTABLE. 

6. 	 Clean interior ofall t-bases ofrocks. mud and other debris as needed. 



PARKS & RECREATION (972) 450-2851 • FAX (972) 450-2834 

~~~~~~g® Poet Office Bo. 9010 Addison. T.... 75001-9010 16801 Welltgrove 

Irrigation Inspection 
Arapaho Streetscape Project 

9-28-99 

In general: Heads need to be raised to curb level. Oogs and partial clogs need to be 
cleared. Valve box lids need to be inverted. AD valve, meter, DCA and Row sensor 
boxes need to have pea gravel installed per speeifteations. 

Phone service bas Bot been established. OBce complete, operation with the Town's 
central computer control system must be verified along with proper operation of 
Oowmeters. 

Master valve operation needs to be verified. 

The two master valves need to be properly wired at the controller and the panel 

needs to be properly programmed for lIuch and operation verified. 


Zone: 

1) OK 

2) OK 

3) Leak on FC to the east 

4) OK 

5) OK 

6) Clear clogs 


Nozzle leak 
Realign few heads 


7) Raise couple rotors 

8) Raise most heads 

9) Raise wire splice box: on west nose oftirst median west ofQuorum 


Clear several partial clogs 

Raise many heads 


10) Raise bubblers so able to see working 

Not able to check; unable to see as bubblers are below mulch 

11) Same as #10 above 
12) Clear partial clogs 
13) Reset to grade meter, DCA, etc., boxes southwest comer ofQuorum and Arapaho 

Raise heads 

14) Raise heads 




Change 10' nozzles to 4x30 SS 

15) Cut pipe off below grade on Quorum median north ofArapaho 

16) Change nozzles on few heads north end ofmedian to 15' 


Change ES on south end ofQuorum median north ofArapaho to (2) 10'Q and 
locate at the concrete nose 

17) Nozzle leak on second, fourth and last tree wells north ofArapaho on east side of 
Quorum 


18) Plumb one head north ofArapaho' 

19) Stations 19 and 20 corning on together (turf and beds) 


Clear several clogs 
Raise many heads 


20) Same as #19 above 

21) OK 

22) OK 

23) Leak east bed area on second median west ofDallas Parkway 


Raise heads to curb level 

24) Pressure low; check flow control on valve 


Move ES to end ofnose on median east of Spectrum 

25) 	 Change 10' nozzles to 12' on few heads east end ofmedian at Dallas Parkway 


Change 12' nozzle to 4x30 SS on third turf area west ofDallas Parkway 

Realign couple ofheads 

Clear several clogs 


26) Unable to check tree bubblers; unable to see as bubblers are below mulch 

Raise bubblers above mulch so able to see and check 


27) Same as #26 above 


Present during the inspection: 

run Clark- Town ofAddison Irrigation Technician 

Ron Lee- Town ofAddison Parks Operations Mgr. 

Dwayne Shipman- Irritech Foreman 


Once aD work is complete, contact me at (972) 450-2851 to make an appointment to 
reinspect the project. 

Ron Lee 

9-30 ;' 


(Jo:l-f?{~-ey~ 

'JMvz vJ: tel-e 




Phone 'it 

Fax# '214 -3 Q- 3;;1..0/ Fax-# 

PARKS & RECREATION (972) 451).2851 • FAX (972) 451).2834 

Po.. Office Box 9010 Addison. Texa. 75001·9010 16801 Westgrove 

Landscape Inspection 

Arapaho Streetscape 


September 22, 1999 

Plantings: 
I) Bark cracking and exfoliating on many ofthe Foster Holly 
2) Kill all weeds in bed and turf areas and remove once dead 
3) Remove tags from all trees 
4) Backfill hole east ofwest entfY drive off Arapaho into Quorum Center 
5) All grassing is rejected. All, grass must be verified to be Tex Turf-l 0 and will 

only be accepted when iOs fiilL heaIthy and weed free, ' 
6) Bark on some Red Oaks is cracking and oozing sap 
7) Replace dead Red Oak east of the east entry drive into the Quorum Center 
8) Remove sucker growth from all Foster Holly and Red Oak trees 
9) Hydromulch not germinating. Soil dry and appears not to be watering 

adeq uately. 
10) Foster Holly on first median east ofEdwin Lewis Drive is mostly defoliated 

but still green. Will monitor during warranty period. 
11) Replace wimpy Red Oak at the southwest comer ofArapaho and Quorum 
12) Regrade first median on Quorum north ofArapaho; it is too uneven and 

grassing should be at cum level 
13) Restore existing grass area north ofthe Foster Holly plantings on the same 

median as in #12 above. 
14) Remove tree grates and clean soil and debris out ofall trees wells. Add mulch 

as needed to comply with specifications. 
15) Replace dead Red Oak-fifth tree east ofQuorum on south side of Arapaho 
16) Backfill and clean up along the Colonnade frontage 
17) Remove broken and split tree limbs 
J8) Grass uneven on first median west of the Tollway. Regrade and relay Tex 

Turf-l 0 grass. Grassing should be at curb level, 
19) Once completed, all sod needs to be rolled, 
20) Replace dead Foster Holly on first median west ofDallas Parkway 



21) Foster Hollies on second median west ofDallas Parkway and on the first 
median east of Quorum are very sparsely foliated. Will continue to monitor 
during the warranty period. 

22) Replace dead Red Oak on the north side of Arapaho and east of Spectrum 
23) First Red Oak at the northeast comer of Arapaho and Quorum is largely 

defoliated. Will cominue to monitor during the warranty period. 
, ~:If, 'J- 24) Rework grade on the center median on Quorumjust south of the railroad 
~ tracks and relay Tex Turf-1 0 sod. 

1\=' \ 3 25) Restore existing grass immediately south ofthe area in #24 above. 

9'-$4 26) Replace two dead Foster Holly on the first median west ofQuorum. 

, 27) One Foster Holly at the same location as #26 above is sparsely foliated but 


still green, Will continue to monitor during the warranty period. 
28) One Red Oak between Quorum and the east DART entry and the fourth tree 

east ofthe west DART entry offofQuorum have all leaves badly scorched, 
Will continue to monitor during the warranty period. 

29) A few of the Foster Holly on the median east ofEdwin Lewis are sparsely 
foliated, especially the sixth one, Will continue to monitor during the 
warramy period. 

30) Rework grading at the southeast comer of Arapaho and Addison Road 
31) Kill all weeds in hydromu1ch areas and remove once dead. 
32) Remove rock, asphalt, concrete, debris, etc., from the Town of Addison lot at 

the northeast comer ofArapaho and Quorum. Must revegetate to prevent 
erosIon. 

Note: No irrigation inspection was done at this time. It is scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 28 at 9:00 a.m. 

Hardscape: 
I) Finish brick paver installation at several locations, Replace broken ones and 

repair as needed. 
2) Sweep all sidewalks and pressure wash all saw joints clean. Note: Be careful 

not to disturb brick paver sand. 
3) Bolt together all tree grates, 
4) Several tree grates are have high or uneven sections that need to be addressed: 

second, fourth and sixth trees east ofthe Southwestern Bell building entry otT 
of Arapaho, first tree east ofQuorum on the south side of Arapaho, first tree 
west of east Arapaho entry into the Colonnade, first tree west ofthe east entry 
offofArapaho into the DART terminal and the fifth tree east of the west entry 
otT of Arapaho into the DART terminal 

5) 	 Replace broken tree grates on north side of Arapaho on second tree east of 
Spectrum, on fir~Jttthird trees west of Quorum on the north side of 
Arapaho, on the +1 tree east of the west entry into the DART terminal, on 
the fourth tree east of the east DART terminal entry and on the fourth tree east 
ofQuorum on the south side of Arapaho. 

6) 	 Still need to install all missing tree grates, Locations noted: First, second and 
third tree wells east of Spectrum and on the first through fourth tree wells east 



of the Colonnade parking garage ramp entry off the south side of Arapaho and 
several on the north side between Quorum and Dallas Parkway 

7) Rescore all shallow sidewalk cuts 
8) Remove forms from handicap ramp west of east entry off Arapaho into the 

Colonnade and repair grass here 
9) Set traffic control box on median nose at Dallas Parkway 
10) Remove and redo section of concrete sidewalk at the northwest corner of 

Arapaho and Dallas Parkway 

Once all punch list items are complete, contact me at (972) 450-2851 to set up a time for 
a reinspection. 

Ron Lee 

V1:R 
Town/rAldison-parks Operations Manager 

Co: p~era- Ed Bell Construction, Project Foreman 
Bill Roy- Hawkins Landscaping, Representative for Landscape Contractor 
Slade Strickland- Town of Addison, Director Parks Department 
Jim Pearce- Town ofAddison, Project Coordinator 



-	 S ij V\~,J~ ­
ARAPAHO ROAD PROJECT 


PUNCH LIST 


Addison Rd & Arapaho: 

I. Replace cap on end of mast arm (norili bound mast arm) 
- ~. HOltheast eerllCl. place [ .. 6 4" steel, 00_:6l1ed b6lblftls ill front of "wb to waled t-b_ 

3. 	 Install cap On top of pole on norlheast corner. 
4. 	 Finish phone hook ups, install and colmect modems. 
5. 	 All field wiring for signals and pedestrian detectors in t-bases are to be connocled to tenninal 

barrier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS 
IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. 

6. 	 Clean interior of all t-bases of rocks, mud and other debris as needed. 

Arapaho Rd & Edwin Lewis: 

I. 	 Noriliwest corner: Lower bolt on access panel on t -base is stripped Run tap into bolt hole to 
clean threads and replace bolt 

2. 	 Southeast corner: Lower bolt on access panel on t-base is stripped. Run tap into bolt hole to clean 
threads and replace bolt 

3. 	 Norilieast corner: Lower bolt on t-base access panel is missing, replace bolt. 
4. 	 Install twisled pair phone cable from telephone terminal box beside fonndation to cabinet. Finish 

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

Arapaho Rd & Quorum Dr: 

1. 	 Southeast corner: Lower bolt on t-base access panel missing, replace bolt. 
2. 	 Norilieast corner: Lower bolt on t-base access panel missing, replace bolt. 
3. 	 Norilieast corner: Replace bolt on mast arm to pole joint. (Too short). 
4. 	 Finish phone hookup, install and connect modems. 
5. 	 All field wiring for signals and pedestrian detectors in t-bases are to be connecled to terminal 

barrier strips. TWISTING WIRES TOGETHER AND SECURING WITH WIRE NUTS IN 
NOT ACCEPTABLE. 

6. 	 Clean interior of all t-bases of rocks, mud and other debris as needed. 


